Environmental

Alternatives,

September 27, 2023

Tim Cazier, Environmental Protection Specialist
CO Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1001 E 62" Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

RE: Tallahassee Resources Exploration P-2021-019 MD-1
Request for Surety Reduction

Dear Mr. Cazier,

Tallahassee LLC submits this request for surety reduction. Mr. Tim Brown, P.O. Box 776, South Fork, CO
81154, is the US Operations manager and contact for this operation.

No exploration activity has occurred since approval of this NOI. No disturbance has been initiated and
the planned disturbance has been reduced as approved by the Division on August 3, 2023 in
modification MD-1. No disturbance has occurred to date including no site grading, no topsoil
replacement, no re-vegetation or other stabilization activities hence photos of reclamation are not
available.

Please find the map of reduced location for exploration activity.
Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions.
Respectfully submitted,

Angela M. Bellantoni Ph.D.

Cc: Tim Brown and Jim Viellenave, Tallahassee LLC.

Environmental Alternatives, Inc. P.O. Box 326, Cafion City, CO 81212 Phone: 719-275-8951
Email: angela@envalternatives.com
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9/27/23, 12:49 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - P-2021-019 Bond Reduction

STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

P-2021-019 Bond Reduction

1 message
Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com> Wed, Sep 27, 2023 at 8:08 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: Tim Brown <Tim.Brown@okapiresources.com>, Jim Viellenave <jim.viellenave@okapiresources.com>, Andrew Ferrier
<andrew.ferrier@okapiresources.com>

Please confirm receipt by return email.

Thank you in advance.

Dr. Angela M. Bellantoni

Office Phone: (719) 275-8951
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@ P-2021-019 Request for Bond Reduction 9.27.23.pdf
725K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1778200031110601263%7Cmsg-f:1778200031110601263&s... 1/1


https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.envalternatives.com/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!ezifDWq7SHEhqZ7EivONw9XQrQRyh9l8dwB6p0M66MLQJMWPpFA-HpjwLTvnf3z59nk-68-V-G9yhjIVezN6F53g3Q$
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5f09c8c280&view=att&th=18ad6f81c9ef9a2f&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw



